SELECTMEN'S MEETING APRIL 10, 2007

PRESENT: Robert Fay, Dwayne Woodsome, Evan Grover, Cindy Moore, Jon Gale, Nancy Brandt, Pam L'Heureux, Jason L'Heureux, Karen Banks, Tammy Jo Girard, Fred Fay, John Carter, Willis Lord, Mark Lepper, Dennis Abbott, Sharon Abbott. 5 others present:

Selectmen Grover opened up the meeting at 6:33 p.m. with the pledge.

NEW BUSINESS:

- 1. Selectmen Moore made the motion to accept the warrant for payment and bills. Dwayne Woodsome seconded. Voted-passed.
- 2. Selectmen Woodsome made the motion to accept the minutes of March 27, 2007 meeting. Selectmen Gale seconded. Selectmen Grover requested that under New Business #4 the last sentence "Selectmen Woodsome requested to make a statement and was gaveled down by Chairman Grover" be altered to reflect what actually happened. Selectmen Fay feels that the minutes reflect what happened. Selectmen Grover disagreed and stated that Selectmen Woodsome was gaveled out of order. Selectmen Woodsome explained that he had voted against the motion and he was going to give an explanation of why he did and was gaveled down and was not out of order at all and feels if someone votes on a negative that sometimes there needs to be an explanation and it was a very simple one. Selectmen Moore felt that Selectmen Woodsome was getting a little huffy and Selectmen Grover did just ask him to kind of contain himself. Selectmen Fay stated that the minute Selectmen Woodsome opened his mouth he was gaveled down. Selectmen Grover responded that Selectmen Woodsome was asked three times to stop talking and he didn't stop talking and that is a problem. The Board has rules of order and he would like the minutes corrected or taken off. Selectmen Gale felt that Selectmen Grover did gavel Selectmen Woodsome from continuing to talk, and questions how would he like to see that statement be changed. Cannot see removing but can see changing if he feels it doesn't represent the reason for being gaveled. Selectmen Grover feels that the tape needs to be watched to see the reasoning behind it, he was gaveled out of order and it wasn't that he requested to make a simple statement, the statement was out of order and that is why he was gaveled down. Request for making the statement was after he was gaveled down. Selectmen Gale continued with the fact that Selectmen Woodsome was gaveled down when he was talking is true, the issue is if he was found out of order which Selectmen Grover did and gaveled him is correct then he would support it. Would have to check the tapes to see if Selectmen Woodsome requested to speak. Vote to accept the minutes as written. 2 –3. Motion failed. Selectmen Gale made the motion to amend the minutes to Selectmen Grover gaveled Mr. Woodsome and found him out of order. Selectmen Moore seconded. Vote 3 approved
- 3. Selectmen Grover read the reminders.

ADJOURNMENT:
Motion by Selectmen Fay and seconded by Selectmen Moore to adjourn at 6:45 p.m.
SIGNED:
Warrants for bills and payroll.
APPROVED:
Date: